
 
 
 

Addendum 1 
Solicitation # 22-AA04 

Delivered Aggregate Materials  
 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 
Questions asked are answered below in italics.  
 

1. Would the City be open to a price for Class 5 material made from 100% recycled 
concrete?  
 

City of Duluth would entertain an additional price, but not as an instead for Class 5 Material 
made of 100 percent recycled concrete. 
  

 
2. Is the bedding sand to meet the “Granular Bedding” portion of the 3149 MnDOT 2020 

spec? We have a 3/8” sand we produce. The material is very close to the gradation but 
not exact. 

a. Is there a preapproval process before bidding? I could send past gradations to 
someone to review if it would be acceptable?  

b. It is not washed, but screened. Is that acceptable if it meets other requirements?  
c. Is there an acceptable tolerance on the #200 sieve requirements? Your 

maximum spec is 2%, we are historically between 2 and 3% on our material.  
 
All Materials Must Meet Specifications Listed in Solicitation #22-AA04    
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by initialing and dating Addendum 1 below the 
bid form on the invitation for bids. 
 
Posted: 12/16/2021 
  


